 ¥ILLAGE OF ROSGOE (ZI0N P}y MINN{ ;
We the undsrsisned judess of #lectdol: hereby carbify bhat
. mm@«w«ﬂ« wotes webe oash For d&bﬁéh&hﬁ; B ’ g
wepe gask against detaching, ab the speeial elestion h&iﬁ, in; L
the village of Roscos on Thursdasy, September 13 19184 00 -
vobe for or againsd ’c:ha aetachment, of the fait.mwing; Lands
owned by‘bhe'iolloW1ng parsons, ‘being & par&faf the lelagﬁ

of RosCO€. e ' '
,;5 A Aaolph Knebél, Lot six (86) and bhe north,half of LQ%
. gleven (11) -section thirty~one (31}, ’oewnstzap onshuntires
atwenmvmthrse (123]) 4 rangs thirty-one {31).
H&len Xnebel, Lob three (3) section mirwag@a {{ﬁi)a |
township one hundred btwentyebhree (123}, Tangs:. t»}iim-m;;;’ (;@1 }g ‘
Augusda Kne}am Lot four (&), section. ‘f&hﬁ»’ﬁyman&@ {81 ) PR
hmmshlp ons humrm twshbybhree (1853}, Tange t,mmym{li
. Dated at Roscoly Sephenbsi 2 s I9IR. :
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